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Perkins County, 76025 Road 329, Grant, NE 69140/ 308-352-4340
Chase County, 135 W 5t Street, Imperial, NE 69033/ 308-882-4731 / 1-800-291-5309

TO:  4-H MEMBERS ENROLLED IN THE HORSE PROJECT
FROM: PERKINS COUNTY EXTENSION OFFICE

RE: PERKINS COUNTY FAIR HORSE SHOW

The 2024 Perkins County Horse Show will be held Saturday, July 6th, at the Perkins
County Fairgrounds Arena. Show check-in will be at 7:30 AM with the show
starting at 8:00 AM.

ALL 4-H entries will be made ONLINE (perkins.fairwire.com). Step by step entry
instructions were included with the pre-entry packet you received in the mail and are
also available on the Perkins County 4-H fair page:
https://extension.unl.edu/statewide/perkins-chase/perkins-county-4-h-fair-page/
Entries must be complete by NOON, Tuesday, June 25. NO LATE ENTRIES WILL
BE ACCEPTED.

Please consult the fair book (https://extension.unl.edu/statewide/perkins-
chase/perkins-county-4-h-fair-page/) before you begin the entry process. One entry
is allowed per class unless stated otherwise in the fair book (a limit of 2 halter classes
allowed for horse).

DRESS CODE-4-H Horse Show dress code information can be found at
https://extension.unl.edu/statewide/perkins-chase/Nebraska%204-
H%20Horse%20Show%20Dress%20Code%20and%20Legal%20Bits.pdf .

SHOWMANSHIP AGES-Ages for ALL animal projects (cattle, swine, sheep, goats,
poultry, rabbits, pets, dog and horse) will be:

» Juniors—(age 8-10 years)

» Intermediates—(age 11-13 years)

» Seniors—(age 14-18 years)
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